## OLAWALE OLANIYI ABDULHAMEED

♦ KADUNA, NIGERIA 

• 07067880536

#### • DETAILS •

No 14, Captain road by NDA road, Kurmin Mashi Kaduna Nigeria 07067880536 abdulwalexjay1@gmail.com

#### o SKILLS o

Computer Skills

Ability to Work in a Team

Critical thinking and problem solving

**Analytical Thinking** 

Hardware Troubleshooting

#### HOBBIES

Engaging in self-development activities, Engaging in technology themed online research and Travelling.

#### PROFILE

A budding, dynamic and enterprising IT professional whose skills in Information technology(in the areas of software operations, hardware engineering and maintenance) along with his teamwork & critical reasoning has had him contribute immensely to the organizations he has worked within a short period.

#### EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### IT Officer at Northfield Health Services, Kano

December 2018 — July 2021

- Management of the hospital's network server including troubleshooting and solving of network related issues.
- Overseeing the security of hospital data and patients confidential medical records against virus and systems malfunction.
- Supervising and enforcing the use of the organization Hospital Management Information System (HMIS) software system across various hospital units.
- Maintenance and repair of ICT equipment in the facility (laptop, desktop, printers, inverter system, server racks etc.),
- Facilitating the routine training of staff on the use of IT equipment and organization web software.
- · Overseeing the general maintenance of all IT equipment in the facility,

# Data Officer at Muhammadu Buhari Specialist Hospital (Isolation Centre), Kano March 2020 — December 2020

- Responsible for managing the collation and processing the data of patients in isolation centers.
- Handled the migration of data from the lab to relevant personnel and units.
- Supervised the transmission of results and samples across various covid treatment centers.
- Managed the security of personnel and covid patients data during the pandemic.

#### IT Support/Systems technician at Ano Tech Computers, Kaduna

October 2016 — November 2018

- Assisted clients with implementing new software and network infrastructure to ease transition to new technology
- Carried out system analysis and assisted team members in troubleshooting activities
- Provided on-phone and online support

#### EDUCATION

OND' Computer Engineering, Kaduna State Polytechnic, Kaduna September 2015 — September 2017

 $O'levels, Nawairudeen\ Model\ College\ ,\ Kaduna$ 

September 2011 — September 2016

#### COURSES & CERTIFICATIONS

CompTIA A+ 2019 Certification 1001, Udemy.com

May 2019 — July 2019

Peripheral Devices and Connectors 2019, Cybrary.com

 ${\it August\,2019-November\,2019}$ 

Technical Support Fundamental, Google/Coursera

January 2020 — March 2020

### **¶** REFERENCE

Dr. Waziri Garba Dahiru (MBBS, FMCPath, FICS, LMIH (Cert) from Chief Medical Director (Muhammadu Buhari Specialist Hospital)

waziridg@gmail.com